# **Cory Turner**

## **Summary**

Motivated self-starter, exhibiting high ethics, ability to multi task, work hard, dedication, competence and confidence, underscored by a personal commitment to outstanding professional performance. Apply rigor and creative expertise in analytical problem solving and strong ability to follow through with projects from inception to completion. A diverse achiever, able to interpret task directions and provide solutions in a timely manner. I am a loyal and dedicated team player, demonstrating integrity in achieving all objectives and interested in bringing my aptitude to your company

## **Experience**

Aug 2011 - May 2013

Texas Tech University

Lubbock, TX

## Undergraduate Research/Teaching Assistant/Supplemental Instruction Leader

- Prepared and purified organic intermediates and verified the identity and purity through spectroscopic techniques including NMR
- Prepared and communicated review sessions for Principles of Physics
- Presented laboratory lectures, facilitated student experimentation, ensured lab safety, and performed various general laboratory tasks for Experimental Organic Chemistry
- Proctored and graded tests for Organic Chemistry

April 2010 - May 2011

Levelland ISD

Levelland, TX

## Network/Hardware Specialist

- Installed, maintained, troubleshot, and repaired network/server software/hardware and PC hardware
- Coordinated, organized, and focused student technicians
- Directed new projects at all stages from inspiration, through funding, and ultimately into training including coordination with outside consultants and vendors

May 2008 - April 2010

Various Hospitality

#### **Server/Guest Services**

- Triple J Restaurant and Brewhouse Server provided friendly, accurate, and timely table services to patrons
- Cheddar's Casual Café Server provided excellent table service in a fast paced restaurant and was responsible for front and back of house closing procedures as well as training
- Plains Baptist Assembly Guest Services provided excellent guest services during all aspects of stay at the resort

June 2004 - May 2008

Levelland ISD

Levelland, TX

## Student Technician

- Provided first line computer technology support to teachers and administrators including desktop, printer, and software support
- Hands on support installing, removing, and relocating computer and networking equipment at the direction of the Systems or Network Administrator
- Responsible for Web, DNS, and DHCP server and eventually for migrating entire server system from Novell/Zenworks to a Microsoft system capable of supporting 3000+ users

### **Education**

Jan 2011 - May 2013

Texas Tech University

Lubbock, TX

## **Bachelor of Science in Chemistry**

- GPA 3.533/3.270 TTU/Overall
- Member of Phi Theta Kappa Honors Society and American Chemical Association
- Graduated Cum Laude

# Skills

solvent-solvent extraction, thin layer chromatography, column chromatography, rotovap operation, schlenk line, inert atmosphere techniques, distillation, centrifuge, multistep synthesis, ultraviolet-visible spectroscopy, infrared spectroscopy, NMR, HPLC, gas chromatography, fluorescence spectroscopy, raman spectroscopy, bomb calorimetry, solution calorimetry, public presentation, oral/written/electronic communication, problem solving, coordinating/organizing/motivating others, data entry, Windows Server 2008/2003, Windows 7/XP/older, Microsoft Office Word/Excel/Outlook/PowerPoint 2010/2007/2003/2000, Microsoft Visual Studio, Microsoft IIS, Microsoft DNS, Microsoft DHCP, Microsoft Lync, Microsoft SQL, SCCM, Apache HTTP Server, Debian, Red Hat, BIND, ISC-DHCP, MySQL, Java, C++, C, C#, VB, VB.Net, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, etc.

Most importantly, the ability to rapidly and independently acquire any skill necessary for the task at hand